



Environment,
Energy and
Climate Action

Environnement,
Énergie et
Action climatique



Office of the Minister

PO Box 2000, Charlottetown
Prince Edward Island
Canada C1A 7N8

Bureau du ministre

C.P. 2000, Charlottetown
Île-du-Prince-Édouard
Canada C1A 7N8

October 24, 2025

Ms. Maylia Parker
Executive Director, Atlantic Canada
Electronic Products Recycling Association (EPRA)

Dear Ms. Parker,

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your request for renewal of EPRA's stewardship program (End-of-Life Electronic Product Stewardship Program Plan) in the Province of Prince Edward Island. This submission demonstrates your ongoing commitment to the collection, management, and safe disposal of waste electronic products in our Island communities.

I am pleased with your continued efforts to improve PEI's program and adapt to our two separate program expansions within the last five-year term. As technologies change and consumers replace and update their old electronic products, our department will continue to solicit feedback from EPRA on future changes that the program may require.

We look forward to our continued work with EPRA and are therefore continuing with the approval of your plan submissions for the period covering July 2025 to July 2030.

I wish your organization continued success and growth in the years ahead.

Sincerely,

Hon. Gilles Arsenault
Minister, Environment, Energy and Climate Action

cc: Cliff Hacking, CEO, EPRA